Jocelyn S Chong

Subject: FW: COE Abbreviated Report Review Departments Response and Action Plan-Signed
Attachments: CoE Abbreviated Review Department Response and Action Plan 2025_Final (1).pdf

From: M. Ronald Yeung <mryeung@cpp.edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 2:22 PM

To: Jocelyn S Chong <jchong@cpp.edu>

Cc: Monica Palomo <mpalomo@cpp.edu>; Laila J Jallo <ljjallo@cpp.edu>

Subject: FW: COE Abbreviated Report Review Departments Response and Action Plan-Signed

Dear Jocelyn,

As a follow-up, the dean has no additional input and fully supports what is outlined in the attached
Response and Action Plan.

Sincerely,
Ron

M. Ronald Yeung, Ph.D., P.E. (he/him/his)

Associate Dean for Academic Affairs and Student Success
Professor, Civil Engineering Department

College of Engineering

California State Polytechnic University, Pomona

Phone: 909-869-2600



ﬁ Cal Poly Pomona

DEAN’S RESPONSE TO ABBREVIATED PROGRAM REVIEW
All ABET-Accredited Undergraduate Engineering Programs
College of Engineering

The purpose of the Dean’s Response is to highlight the strengths and opportunities within the program,
aiding the prioritization of the program’s action plan. It allows the dean to offer support to the program,
identify common interests across programs within the college and Cal Poly Pomona, and connect
relevant resources on- and off-campus. Encapsulating these efforts helps align priorities for continuous
improvement, and attempts to meet identified resource needs.

Date(s) of External Review: Fall 2023

External Reviewers: ABET

Date(s) of Internal Review: Spring 2025 (3 meetings)

Internal Reviewers: Kathryn McCulloch (Science), Amy Gimino (CEIS), Jian Lee (ENV), Hao Ji (Science)

Meeting date with department chair(s): To be arranged by Dean’s office or Department Chairs. Please
enter date when completed.

Key Strengths of the Program. Provide a list of the top (5 or less) program strengths. Further details are only
necessary if they are absent from the self-study, external review report, internal review report, or department
response.

Priorities for Action. Provide a prioritized list of the top (5 or less) areas of improvement for the program. Further
details are only necessary if they are absent from the self-study, external review report, internal review report, or
department response.

Additional Comments (optional):
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https://www.abet.org/

@ Cal Poly Pomona

Dean’s Name:

Dean’s Signature:

Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
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